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Yes, that would be really very helpful. Thank you — we do appreciate it.
I’'m very happy to field any questions or queries, let me know if you need it.

Kind regards

Data !uality Lead

Pronouns: she/her — please feel free to tell me your pronouns

South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge |
CB23 6EA

www.scambs.gov.uk | facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn | X

From: || @s2'ford.ac.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 4:54 PM
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Subject: RE: Quick question

Fine with me,

erom: I - - 1>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 4:47 PM

o I -1 20 i
cc: I - c:< oc . I <1 oc >

Subject: RE: Quick question

Dear [ -

Our initial deadline was 26™ May, but there is some flexibility at our end.




| understand from-and -that we should be able to get the raw results to you in
about a week, possibly sooner (say Thurs gth May) (I’ need to double-check with them),
but it will take us longer for us to get our full report to you (possibly about 20t May?).

Is that inline with your new expectations and new timetable?

—comments?

Best Wishes,

University of Cambridge.

www.witr-rn.com

ror: I <2 <>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 3:37 PM

To: I .. i
cc: N 2 o.oc .- N <01 o i

Subject: RE: Quick question

- and team,

Thanks — | was worried about that — I'm working to a draft paper deadline of next Friday
and | know Anne intended to speak with you about the analysis and when you may be
able to get us your results. | appreciate this may or may not fit with your expectations!
Could you let me know your anticipated timescales for a draft report please? | know that
later in May was at one point discussed but internally our deadlines are now earlier so
I’'m seeing what will be available and when.

Many thanks and kind regards

!a!a !ua||ty Lead

Pronouns: she/her — please feel free to tell me your pronouns

2] 2]

South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge |



CB23 6EA

www.scambs.gov.uk | facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn | X

erom: I < ..

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 3:01 PM

o < 0.
cc: I - o oc v I .o oc >

Subject: RE: Quick question

pear [ - I

No, we haven’t had any direct communications from Anne (Ainsworth) that | am aware of.

Best Wishes,

_ University of Cambridge.

www.wtr-rn.com

rrom: [ - <>

Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 12:01 PM

o - .

Subject: Quick question

Hello [

Anne is unfortunatelym and so | can’t confirm with her whether she
was in touch with you last week on this work? Did she manage to speak with you?
I’'m currently tasked with pulling together the draft evidence report for the end of the
initial 15 month trial period (lots of different sources including your work) and I’'m not

sure which deadlines have been communicated..... !
Kind regards

Data !uality Lead

Pronouns: she/her — please feel free to tell me your pronouns




South Cambridgeshire Hall | Cambourne Business Park | Cambourne | Cambridge |
CB23 6EA

.
www scambs.gov.uk | facebook | Instagram | LinkedIn | X

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived
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